



20/04/2020

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

REF: Family Approval Information for FCC ID: 2AQYJVISIMA, and IC: 24225-VISIMA,
Model/HVIN: VisiTrace mA/10068709

Dear Sir or Madam,

We, Hamilton Bonaduz AG, want to add the Model VisiTrace mA (HVIN: 10068709) to the FCC
ID: 2AQYJVISIMA and IC: 24225-VISIMA

The differences between Model VisiTrace mA (HVIN: 10068709) and main Model VisiFerm mA
(HVIN: 10070760) is shown below,

- Sensor firmware (for oxygen-measurement, no relevance for Bluetooth function)
- *oDO cap H3, oDO cap H4 or oDO cap L0* (metal cap on front with oxygen-sensitive element)

The RF Part is identical.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Petra Netter".

Name: Petra Netter

Title: Quality Manager Process Analytics